
Subject: FW: San Pedro's Property Owner's Alliance, AG# E6899, Inv# 2017-04
From: "Bautista, Jessica" <JBautista@portla.org>
Date: 10/25/2017 08:29 AM
To: Lorena Parker <Lparker@sanpedrobid.com>
CC: "Bezmalinovich, Augie" <ABezmalinovich@portla.org>, "Adams-Lopez,
Theresa" <TAdams-Lopez@portla.org>

Hi Lorena,

Hope you are well.  I’m trying to get invoice #2017-04 paid for you, but now the auditor is
asking from more backup.  I tried to provide the schedule of the Red Car Trolley from online,
but it pretty much is only the winter/spring schedule (good through May 2017).  Could you
please give me a schedule that shows the services from July 1, 2017 through November 8,
2017?

Thank you!

Respectfully,

Jessica Bautista
Management Analyst
Community Relations
Port of Los Angeles | 425 S. Palos Verdes Street | San Pedro, CA 90731
(310) 732-3680 | jbautista@portla.org

From: Ninofranco, Phyllis
Sent: Wednesday, October 25, 2017 7:23 AM
To: Bautista, Jessica <JBautista@portla.org>
Subject: San Pedro's Property Owner's Alliance, AG# E6899, Inv# 2017-04

Good morning Jessica,

The auditor is asking for a proof of their services performed (such as a copy of the bus
schedule during the period, etc).

Thank you

Phyllis Ninofranco | Accounting | Port of Los Angeles | (: (310) 732-3690 | *:
phninofranco@portla.org
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